

# MINUTES

## **Shakopee Youth Football Association**

November 9, 2022

The meeting to be called to order by AJ Paramo at 6:30PM

**In attendance: AJ, ZB, RL, SE, KG, BL, JH, MD, PR, MR, HS, JS, JT, JF**

**Approval of past minutes, or further discussion**

### **Item to Discuss:**

- Mark Grommesch fields – side note about sisters
- Winter Camp: 1<sup>st</sup> – 8<sup>th</sup> Grade January - March
- Lineman Camp: 6<sup>th</sup> – 8<sup>th</sup> Grade in April
- Joel – discussion for clarity and basic admin questions
- Annual Meeting at Turtle's Social Room on December 14<sup>th</sup> at 6 PM (Kim can you add to calendar on website please, blast email before)
- Financials
  - Approval of 2023 budget
- Surveys
  - Results
- Update on SSYFL from Jareck/Mike
  - Updates
- Equipment
  - Budget items for the next year
- Fundraiser
  - Red Savoy pizza night update

**Financial (Ryan):**

- financial update

**In-House (TBD):**

**Travel Teams (Jareck, Mike):**

**Coaches and Officials (Heather):**

**Equipment (Paul, Mark):**

**Communications and Website (Kim):**

**Field Coordinator (Scott):**

**Fundraising (Brian):**

**Announcements**

**Next Meeting—Wednesday, December 14, 2022 at Turtle’s Social Room at 6 PM**